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GRAGG, ALFRED W., DISTRICT ENGINEER, CITY OF
L OSANGELES DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND
POWER, METROPOLITAN SERVICE PLANNING
(WEST), PERSONAL COMMUNICATION: WILL-
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LINCOLN & JEFFERSON BOULEVARDS,” MAY 14,
2003



METROPOLITAN SERVICE PLANNING Ared . Grags

City af Las Angeles 2633 Artesian Street, Suite 250, Los Angeles CA 96031 (2] 3) 367-6000 TAX: (213) 367-6089 District Engineer
Department of Waler & Power

May 14,2002

Camp Dregser & McKee Inc.
David A, Crock
Environmental Plannexr
18581 Teller Avenue
Suite 200

Irvine, CA 92612

Dear Mr. Crook

Village at Playa Vista
Trincoln & Jefferson Blvds.

Thig is in response to your request regarding electric service
for the proposed proijcct located at the above address.

Electric service is available and will be provided in accordance
with the Department of Water and Powexr's Rules Governing
Electric Service. The estimated power requirements for this
propoged project 1s part of the total load growth forecast for
the City and has been taken into account in the planned growth
of the Power System.

If you have any questions regarding these requirements, please
contact me at (213) 367-6216.

Sincerely,

Qi XL,

Alfired W. Gragg
District BEngineer
West Metro
Service Planning



